

Woosley, Rosemary (DEQ)*Waiver
denied
rw*

From: Ronald Fonger <RFONGER1@mlive.com>
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 11:28 AM
To: DEQFOIA
Subject: foia from The Flint Journal/MLive

*0053-16
 RMD-EXEC
 Lansing
 Due: 10-27-15*

FOIA Coordinator
 Department of Environmental Quality
 P.O. Box 30457
 Lansing, MI 48909-7957
 Oct. 5, 2015

*10 DAY
 EXT
 rw*

Please consider this a request under the Freedom of Information Act for the following:

- Copies of all correspondence, including email, from any of the following Michigan Department of Environmental Quality employees -- Adam Rosenthal, Mike Prysby and Stephen Busch -- to any of the following city of Flint employees -- Brent Wright, Mike Glasgow, Howard Croft or Dougherty Johnson -- regarding Flint water from Jan. 1, 2014, to Sept. 21, 2015.
- Copies of all correspondence, including email, from any of the following city of Flint employees -- Brent Wright, Mike Glasgow, Howard Croft or Dougherty Johnson -- to any of the following MDEQ employees -- Adam Rosenthal, Mike Prysby and Stephen Busch -- regarding Flint water from Jan. 1, 2014, until Sept. 21, 2015

Because the condition of Flint's water is a matter of extreme public concern and this information is of timely value, I ask to receive this information electronically, that any fees associated with this request be waived, and that this request be expedited if at all possible.

Should my request not be granted and should the cost of providing this information exceed \$50, I ask that you contact me immediately before proceeding.

If you have question about this request, please contact me immediately as well.

Thank-you in advance for your help in this matter of public concern.

Ron Fonger
 MLive Media Group
 Reporter

mobile PPI
 email rfonger1@mlive.com
 address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502